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From: Blandon, Ruth
To: Mestman, Laraine S
Cc: Lam, Ming-huei
Subject: Fw: Beta Nu Eta Fundraiser
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 10:51:23 PM
Attachments: Panda Fundraiser.pdf


Ruth Blandón, Ph.D.
Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College


From: NVCA Advisors <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET> on behalf of Myriam Moody
<mmoody@SWCCD.EDU>
Sent: Sunday, January 7, 2024 9:39 PM
To: NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET>
Subject: Fw: Beta Nu Eta Fundraiser
 
Hello NV/CA Region,


Hope all is well.  One of the chapters in our region is holding a fundraiser and was asking for
regional support.  Please see below and the attached flyer.


Thank you for all you do  :)


Myriam S. Moody
Professor of Mathematics
Phi Theta Kappa Advisor
NV/CA Regional Coordinator


From: Areej Qasqas <AQasqas@citruscollege.edu>


Please consider participating in the Citrus College PTK Panda Express
Fundraiser. This is a nationwide virtual community fundraiser: 


When: All day Thursday, January 18, 2024 


Where: www.pandaexpress.com (this fundraiser will not work with food
delivery services) 


Please apply code: 919696 in the Fundraiser Code box at the online checkout. 



mailto:BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU

mailto:MESTMALS@EMAIL.LACCD.EDU

mailto:LAMM2@ELAC.EDU

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pandaexpress.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7C3d41ee36dca841ba0a7708dd314329c7%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720886829023481%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FlcxBGgc%2BBfkbmCa3eZsVzQ8dcC7LnSMPmjfoO8UlCo%3D&reserved=0













This fundraiser will help our chapter accumulate funds for chapter expenses.  


(Flyer attached to this email) 


Thank you,  


Beta Nu Eta 


Citrus College PTK 


 


To unsubscribe from the NVCAADVISORS list, click the following link:
https://LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET/scripts/wa-CCCNEXT.exe?


SUBED1=NVCAADVISORS&A=1
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